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Your call Page 1 of 3

Kennedy, Debora

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent:  Friday, November 03, 2006 8;14 AM
To: ‘Ellen Henningsen'

Cce: Rose, Laura; 'Betsy Abramson'
Subject: RE: Your call

I'am aware of those provisions. Have you looked at s. 880.38 (4) in Act 264, which is renumbered by the Revisor
to be s. 54.25 (4), and which, to my knowledge, does not "expire"? MY point is that s. 54.25 (4) is in conflict with
54.25 (2) (d) 2. a. and therefore should be reconciled in the bill just as other provisions are reconciled. Please
review.

From: Ellen Henningsen [mailto:guardian@cwag.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2006 6:00 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Margaret Resan

Subject: Your call

Debora — I'm going to out tomorrow at the forms meeting and then speaking all day Monday and then again all
day Tuesday so I'm not sure when | can call you back.

Here's my point —

Effective November 1, 2006, sec. 880.38 (2) states:

(2) A guardian of the person shall endeavor to secure necessary
care, services, or appropriate protective placement on behalf

of the ward. Subject to any limitation imposed by the court under

s. 880.33 (8) (b), a guardian may consent, without further court involvement, to involuntary administration of medication,
other

than psychotropic medication, and involuntary medical treatment

that is in the ward’s best interest. A guardian may consent to involuntary
administration of psychotropic medication only under a

court order under s. 55.14 or s. 880.33 (4m) or (4r), 2003 stats. In
determining whether medication, other than psychotropic medication,

or medical treatment is in the ward’s best interest, the

guardian shall consider the invasiveness of the medication or

treatment and the likely benefits and side effects of the medication

11/06/2006
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or treatment.

This language expires on November 30 and is replaced by sec. 54. 25 (2) (d) 2:
2. All of the following are powers subject to subd. 1.:

a. Except as provided under subd. 2. b., ¢., and d., and except

for consent to psychiatric treatment and medication under ch. 51,

and subject to any limitation under s. 54.46 (3) (b), the power to

give informed consent, if in the ward’s best interests, to voluntary

or involuntary medical examination and treatment and to the voluntary
receipt by the ward of medication, inéluding any appropriate
psychotropic medication that is in the ward’s best interest, if

the guardian has first made a good—faith attempt to discuss with

the ward the ward’s voluntary receipt of the psychotropic medication
and the ward does not protest. For purposes of this subd. 2.

a., “protest” means make more than one discernible negative

response, other than mere silence, to the offer of, recommendation

for, or other proffering of voluntary receipt of psychotropic medication.

“Protest” does not mean a discernible negative response

to a proposed method of administration of the psychotropic medication.
A guardian may consent to the involuntary administration

of psychotropic medication only under a court order under s.

55.14. In determining whether medication or medical treatment,

other than psychotropic medication, is in the ward’s best interest, the guardian shall consider the invasiveness of the
medication or

treatment and the likely benefits and side effects of the medication
or treatment.

As | read the above ch. 54 language, there’s no reference to the authority of the GP to consent to involuntary,
non-psyci meds as there is in 880.38. | would love to be wrong so please let me know if I've missed anything.

Attorney Ellen J. Henningsen

11/06/2006
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Director, Wisconsin Guardianship Support Center

Elder Law Center of the Coalition of Wisconsin Aging Groups

2850 Dairy Drive, Suite 100

Madison, WI 53718-6751

608-224-0606 ext. 314

fax 608-224-0607

guardian@cwag.org

www.cwag.org/legal/guardian-support

11/06/2006




Kennedy, Debora

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2006 10:39 AM

To: ‘abramson@mailbag.com'; Kennedy, Debora
Subject: RE: Last picky details

Sorry I haven't answered sooner, I am swamped!
b//} think it should be the first day of the first month beginning after publication.
>< I think raising the limit on estates to $50K is not appropriate for this bill.

The meds issue . . . G consent to forcible administration of non-psych meds. . .not sure

what to say about that. Here is what Ellen said: "Here’s something that I want to add —
Act 264 states the authority of the guardian of the person to make decisions on medical
treatment and RX when the ward is not protesting and when the ward is protesting. That
language is only effective for the month of November, however. Act 387's language leaves
out the authority to consent to non-psych meds when the ward is protesting. It would nice
if that hole could be fixed." What do you think, Betsy?

Other than that, I agree with Ellen's points.

Laura

————— Original Message-----

From: abramson@mailbag.com [mailto:abramson@mailbag.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2006 11:09 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora; Rose, Laura; Betsy Abramson
Subject: Re: Last picky details

> What do you-suggest about effective date? I'm cool with whatever you
> two
think is most prudent. BA

Okay. The last e-mail with directions that I have is from Betsy
(October 23), with her opinion on #1-4 of Ellen's October 23 e-mail
from Nancy Rottier. Laura, do you agree that 1-4 should be done? If
so, I can finish today, unless something more has come up. Has it?
Also, about the effective date; do you want it effective on
publication, or on the first day of the month after publication?
(There seems to be a difference in the messages I'm getting.)

Debora A. Kennedy

Managing Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0137
debora.kennedyllegis.state.wi.us

VVVVVVVVVVYVYVVYVYVYY




Kennedy, Debora

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 12:50 PM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Reconciliation bill

Hi Debora, \//

Nancy Rottier's-comment is that the the changes in the reconciliation bill should go into effect the first day of the first month
beginning after publication.

They are working on a list of other essential changes from their office, as well. Shouldn't be a lot of changes.
Thanks!!

Laura
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Kennedy, Debora

From: Betsy Abramson [abramson@mailbag.com]
Sent: ©  Monday, October 23, 2006 12:02 PM

To: Rose, Laura; Kennedy, Debora

Subject: Fw: Reconciliation Bill

Betsy J. Abramson

Attorney / Elder Law Consultant
520 Miller Ave.

Madison, W1 53704

(608) 332-7867

abramson@mailbag.com

----- Original Message --—--

From: Ellen Henningsen

To: Nancy Rottier; abramson@mailbag.com ; Lisa Roys

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 11:53 AM
Subject: RE: Reconciliation Bill

1. lagree that we can’t change the effective date of the new laws. | think the recon bill should go into effect
the 15t day of the month after publication.

2. | agree this should be addressed in the recon bill even though it wasn't in SB 731.

3

This is supposed to have been sec. 54.44 (5). It got dropped by the Revisor, so I'm told, because the
original 880 section was repealed by Act 264. So Act 387's amendment was ineffective. | think it should
be added in though if we decide we need to stay as close to criginal SB 731 as possible, I'd give this up.

4. -1 don’t have an opinion of the substance of this. Again, though if we decide we need to stay as close to
original SB 371 as possible, I'd oppose including this.

5. Here’s something that | want to add — Act 264 states the authority of the guardian of the person to make
decisions on medical treatment and RX when the ward is not protesting and when the ward is protesting.
That language is only effective for the month of November, however. Act 387’s language leaves out the
authority to consent to non-psych meds when the ward is protesting. It would nice if that hole could be
fixed.

6. | have stuff for a trailer bill but that can wait though 1 think soon some of us should start the work of
compiling that list.

I am of course happy to do whatever is needed to get the recon bill passed as soon as possible.

Attorney Effen J. Henningsen

Director, Wisconsin Guardianship Support Center

Elder Law Center of the Coalition of Wisconsin Aging Groups
2850 Dairy Drive, Suite 100

Madison, Wi 53718-6751

608-224-0606 ext. 314

fax 608-224-0607

guardian@cwag.org

www.cwag.org/legal/guardian-support

10/23/2006



S.55.14 (9)

Kennedy, Debora

Page 1 of 1

From: Rose, Laura

Sent:  Tuesday, October 24, 2006 3:55 PM
To: ‘Betsy Abramson'; Kennedy, Debora
Subject: RE: S. 55.14 (9)

ditto

LR

From: Betsy Abramson [mailto:abramson@mailbag.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 3:40 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora; Rose, Laura

Subject: Re: $.'55.14(9)

Agreed!
BA

Betsy J. Abramson ‘
Attorney / Elder Law Consultant
520 Miller Ave.

Madison, Wl 53704

(608) 332-7867
abramson@mailbag.com

----- Original Message =----

From: Kennedy. Debora

To: Rose, Laura : Betsy Abramson

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2006 2:41 PM
Subject: S. 55.14 (9)

Okay?

Debiora A. Hennedy

Managing Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0137
debora.kennedy@legis.state.wi.us

10/24/2006

As | mentioned to Betsy the other day, one issue hanging about still was s. 55.14 (9), which was affected by
both Acts 264 and 387. Specifically, the question was whether "of" or "for" should be used in the first sentence;
the Revisor's position is that "of" is surplusage, but | thought that, of the two words, it was in fact the correct
one. Dianne agreed. So the relevant part of the sentence in question should read "...., the corporation counsel
MAY (rather than SHALL; this was an issue already settled) file with the court a statement of the facts that
constitute the basis OF (rather than FOR) the noncompliance of the individual.



Page 1 of 2

Kennedy, Debora

From: Betsy Abramson [abramson@mailbag.com]

Sent:  Monday, October 23, 2006 11:37 AM

To: Nancy Rottier; Lisa Roys; Rose, Laura; Kennedy, Debora
Subject: Re: Reconciliation Bill

Agree re: 1 and 2.

#3 - Ellen Henningsen mentioned the #3 problem today. It seems appropriate to put this back in, via the recon
bill - was just an omission.

#4 - | don't think the Bar ever intended to go up to $50,000, but they just tied it to the other statute, which while
we weren't paying attention,zoomed up to $50,000. That seems awfully high - no annual reports for
guardianships of the estate under $50,000? Yikes. Lots of accountability lost there.

BA

Betsy J. ‘Abramson

Attorney / Eider Law Consultant
520 Miller Ave.

Madison, WI 53704

(608) 332-7867
abramson@maitbag.com

————— Original Message -----

From: Nancy Rottier

To: Ellen Henningsen ; abramson@mailbag.com ; Lisa Roys
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 11:17 AM

Subject: Reconciliation Bill

I wanted to let you know the Judicial Conference's Legislative Committee agreed last week to support a
reconciliation bill and have me do whatever is needed to promote it as early in the legislative session as
possible.

Laura Rose wrote me last week that she'll be requesting a new draft of SB 731 and asked about suggested
changes, in particular whether we still wanted a delayed effective date. I've contacted our Probate
Benchbook Committee to get reactions. This has also circulated to the Registers in Probate and here's what
T've got so far:

1. Effective dates. Because this legislation cannot pass before Jan., 2007 and the acts will have already taken
effect, it seems logical to me to delete the effective date sections. What about the provisions of this new bill,
though? Seems to me they should go into effect immediately.

2. S. 55.03(1) relating to an agency as a guardian. [ believe this is the section with the unintended
consequence of prohibiting parents and other persons who are appointed guardians from also being a
provider of protective services.

3. From Judge VanDeHey: The Legislature inadvertently deleted the prior provision from 880 that
guardianship hearings are open unless the proposed ward or his or her attorney requests that they be closed.
This provision is still in both 55 and 51 and was intended to be in 54 {or so I'm told). Any chance of slipping
this in to the reconciliation bill?

4. The RIPs note the change to s. 814.66(1)(b)2 that tied the guardianship fees for smaller estates to the
estate sizes in s. 867.03(1g). Act 216 from last session changed that size estate from $20,000 to $50,000.
Because of this change, they'll be taking in less fee money for any guardianships between $10,000-$50,000.
Was this intentional? Note the fees for guardianship used to be the same as in s. 814.66(1)(a)2. Can we go
back to the previous language to lessen the fiscal impact?

10/23/2006
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Let me know what you think. I think we need to settle on a draft as quickly as possible, then a strategy for
co-authors. I will be happy to make whatever contacts are necessary to get this rolling for early in the
session.

10/23/2006
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From: Nancy Rottier [maiito:Nancy.Rottier@wicourts.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2006 11:18 AM

To: Ellen Henningsen; abramson@mailbag.com; Lisa Roys
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
changes, in particular whether we still wanted a delayed effective date. I've contacted our Probate Benchbook
Committee to get reactions. This has also circulated to the Registers in Probate and here's what I've got so far:

1. Effective dates. Because this legislation cannot pass before Jan., 2007 and the acts will have already taken
effect, it seems logical to me to delete the effective date sections. What about the provisions of this new bill,
though?  Seems to me they should go into effect immediately.

2.'S, 55.03(1) relating to an agency as a guardian. I believe this is the section with the unintended
consequence of prohibiting parents and other persons who are appointed guardians from also being a prowder
of protective services.

3. From Judge VanDeHey: The Legislature inadvertently deleted the prior provision from 880 that guardianship
hearings are open unless the proposed ward or his or her attorney requests that they be closed. This provision
is still in both 55 and 51 and was intended to be in 54 (or so I'm told). Any chance of slipping this into the
reconciliation bill? - GED: B (2HE) RP Het 204, Ry Rt BL7 o Sehly (&)

4. The RIPs note the change to s. 814.66(1)(b)2 that tied the guardianship fees for smaller estates to the estate
sizes in s. 867.03(1g). Act 216 from last session changed that size estate from $20,000 to $50,000. Because of
this change, they'll be taking in less fee money for any guardianships between $10,000-$50,000. Was this
intentional? Note the fees for guardianship used to be the same as in s. 814.66(1)(a)2. Can we go back to the
previous language to lessen the fiscal impact?

Let me know what you think. I think we need to settle on a draft as quickly as possible, then a strategy for co-
authors. I will be happy to make whatever contacts are necessary to get this rolling for early in the session.

10/23/2006




Kennedy, Debora

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2006 8:37 AM
To: Kennedy, Debora

Subject: RE: Son of SB 731

I have emailed Nancy Rottier at the Director of State Courts office about the effective date. 1 will let you know as soon as |
hear back from her.

Re: the definition of "voluntary” -- please change the s. 49.001(8) definition to conform to the other definitions of
"voluntary” in the statutes (ie, "Voluntary" means according to an individual's free choice, if competent, or by choice of his
or her guardian if the individual is adjudicated incompetent.)

Thanks!HIHH

Laura

From: Kennedy, Debora

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2006 4:54 PM
To: Rose, Laura

Subject: Son of SB 731

I hope tomorrow to put this in editing, but i've not heard back from you about two things: whether there should be a
delayed effective date, and whether any change should be made to the definition of "voluntary" in s. 49.001 (8). Do you
want to respond, or would you rather wait until you've had a chance to see the /P1 and the bill is redrafted for introduction?

Debiora U. Hennedy

Managing Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau
(608) 266-0137

debora. kennedy@legis.state.wi.us



Kennedy, Debora

From: Betsy Abramson [abramson@mailbag.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2006 2:43 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora; Rose, Laura

Subject: Re: Guardianship Reform - venue again

That's what I got out of it - although it was an awfully long-convoluted way of saying so.
I also think it's consistent with our plan - pick one of the two - and in this case Act
387. Any other substantive changes will have to go in a real, trailer bill - that someone
else will direct and champion!

Hope the pieces are coming together for you.

BA

Betsy J. Abramson

Attorney / Elder Law Consultant

520 Miller Ave.

Madison, WI 53704

(608) 332-7867

abramson@mailbag.com

————— Original Message ——---

From: "Kennedy, Debora" <Debora.Kennedy@legis.wisconsin.gov>
To: "Betsy Abramson"” <abramson@mailbag.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2006 1:01 PM
Subject: RE: Guardianship Reform - venue again

Do you get out of all this that they want the Act 387 version, except
add "extraordinary" to "circumstances"? 2?7

————— Original Message-—----

From: Betsy Abramson [mallto:abramson@mailbag.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2006 9:32 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora; Rose, Laura

Subject: Fw: Guardianship Reform - venue again

Ok - that's it for venue! BRA

Betsy J. Abramson

Attorney / Elder Law Consultant
520 Miller Ave.

Madison, WI 53704

(608) 33z2-7867
abramson@mailbag.con

————— Original Message =-----
From: "Paul Harris" <harripa@dhfs.st
To: "Gerard Gierl"™ <GIERLGJIRdhfs.sta
<abramson@mailbag.com>

Cc: "James Yeadon" <YEADOJDRdhfs.state.wi.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2006 1:03 PM
Subject: Re: Guardianship Reform - venue again

te.wi.us>
e.wi.us>; "Betsy Abramson"

> 1 agree with the ana
of this from my (ver
Peters and Betsy.

ysis by both of you. I have no reccllection from
arly involvement several years ago with Mike

So let's go with Act 387.

I do not like the reference in Act 264 to "or the county in which the
individual intends to reside.” That would open it up to
county-shopping, and would be difficult to finalize, as a person could

i
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> change his/her intent.

>

> R I R S

> NOTICE: This email and any attachments may contain confidential

> information. Use and further disclosure of the information by the

> recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regulations and

> agreements. If you received this email in error, please notify the

> sender; delete the email; and do not use, disclose or store the

> information it contains.

>

>

>

> >>> Gerard Gierl 10/17/06 12:27 PM >>>

> Paul H. from Office of Legal Counsel will have to be the person to

> represent any "official"™ DHFS position, but I will share a few
thoughts

> and observations. Paul also is doing a final review of the DHFS

> Residence Determination memo, so may well be able to succinctly pull
> this together.

>

> At least there is a note in sec. 55.075(1) (a) which states that the 2
> sections are mutually inconsistent. But it looks as if there is some
>+ legislative deferrence to the "last enacted Act"™ - meaning the version
> you quote, Betsy, from Act 387. That is the official looking section,
> and the other section (from Act 264) is added with that note, printed
in

> small letters.

>

> In terms of comparing the two, I see some common threads although the
> style and structure of the grammar varies. In the past there has
always

> been the notion that a petition could be filed in the county where the
> person was found and physically present, in extracrdinary
circumstances.

> That was to enable the person who had, e.g., a serious accident in
that

> county, to immediately come under the court's jurisdiction (for
purpcses

> of gdnship and placement). .50, to have some consistency in that
respect

> I think the Act 387 version needs to be modified by adding the word

> "extraordinary"™ in front of circumstances, in the first sentence. If
they want to bring along the clause about requiring medical aid and
preventing harm, that would make sense also (though make it a rather
cumbersome sentence).

The reference to sec. 51.40 makes sense in that the residency law was
revised to allow a guardian to determine a ward's county of residence
with notice to the court, and the court ultimately being able to rule

VVV VYV VY

> that. Both sections speak to that in different ways, but seem to get

> the same result, though the Act 387 version does not explicitly refer
to

> the Court’s role in the first se
given

if one reads the

nce (but the court's role is a
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> point.

>

> I am also wondering if that long middle sentence of the Act 387
version

> might possibly be redundant. With people in that status, whether we

2



say
> it or not,
> jurisdiction to proceed,

the Court will have to determine 1f there is venue /
so 1t goes without saying that they will

> determine the person's county of residence if or when a petition for

Ch.

> 55 services or placement is brought.
why

Mike Peters {(and Paul?) who were part
have thought that should be stated as

am just making an observation and not
Hope this gets you off dead center,

all this.
~ Gerard
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Gerard J. Gierl, J.D.
Client Rights Specialist
608-266-3102
gierlgj@dhfs.state.wi.us

handle it. It's in new 55.075(5) (a):
Act 387
(5) WHERE A PETITION MAY BE FILED;

aj

> A petition under sub. (1)

> the individual to be protected, as

> individual's guardian or where the

ue
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which the individual resided when the

residence under this paragraph is the

into law last. But under Act 264

sub. (a) read:

A petition under sub. (1)
the individual to be protected,

VVVVVVVVVVVYVVYVAQ
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extraordinary circumstances,

to reside.
under s.

the individual intends
determined by the court,
county of responsibility.

51.

s you can see, t
going with Act

goling with Act
Combing the two

hey're p
n
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Your thoughts,
but

VoV

Betsy

v

Betsy,

(the guardianship reform bill,
VENUE; COUNTY OF RESPONSIBILITY.

to clircumstances including those specified under s.
individual has not received services under ch.
individual has received .services under ch.

termined and-has established residence in a

may determine the individual's county of residence.

preventing harm to the individual or others,
the county of residence,
40,

y different.
fet

But there may well be a reason

of these revisions early on may
such in the "venue" section - so

suggesting this be removed.

and good luck in refining

>>> "Betsy Abramson” <abramson@mailbag.com> 10/06/06 8:48 AM >>>

Hey Paul and Gerard: So venue/county of responsibility (amongst other
issues) has some inconsistencies in the language in the various bills
that passed this session and we need your wise counsel about how to

SB 391) did this:

shall be filed in the county of residence of
determined under s.
idndividual is physically present

51.40 or by the

51.22(4)y. If an
46, 51 or 55 or if an
46, 51 or 55 that have been
county other than that
services were receilved, the court
The county of
county of responsibility.

in

Ok, above was from Act 387 and is currently the law, b/c it was signed
{(the Leg Council, AB 785 provision),

shall be filed in the county of residence of
except that the pettion may be filed

the county in which the individual is physically present due to
including requiring medical aid and

or 1n the county in which
as

or by the guardian, 1is the

Are options include:

ting it to the best of both bills.
please? Sorry to trouble you with this thing again,

it's just a bad penny that won't go away!



Betsy J. Abramson

Attorney / Elder Law Consultant
520 Miller Ave.

Madison, WI 53704

(608) 332-78¢67
abramson@mailbag.com
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State of Wisconsin

2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE " LRBa3199/1
]?Al_{w_;lmk:rs
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2005 SENATE BILL 731

1 At the locations indicated, amend the t;ill as follows:

"""" 2 1. Page 14, line 21: delete that line and substitute:
3 “55.03 (1) AGENCY AS GUARDIAN. No agency acting as a”.

4 (END)



State of Wisconsin

2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE LRBa3200/1
DAK:lmk:rs
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 2005 SENATE BILL 731

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 14, line 23: after “chapter” insert “unless the guardian is an individual
3 and receives court approval for the provision”.

4 (END)



State of Wisconsin
2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE . LRBas2ou1
/' DAKImijt

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 SENATE BILL 731

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 38, line 8: delete “November 1,2006” and substitute “January 1, 2007”.

3 » (END)
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